From: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter
Sent: 10/12/2011 1:46:02 PM

'Roberts, Thomas' (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov); 'aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov'
(‘aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov'); 'Danforth, Christopher'
(christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mtoney@turn.org' (‘'mtoney@turn.org');
‘Redacted

'David. Hungerford@energy.ca.gov' ('David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov');
'erich@enernex.com' (‘erich(@enernex.com')

Cc: Meadows, James L (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz,

Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Redacted |
Redacted |

To:

Bcec:
Subject: FW: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting - Scheduling

At our last TAP meeting, we spent a little bit of time discussing the focus of the TAR and agreed that
that would be on the next agenda for additional discussion. In that context, we also touched on the fact
that lawyers had started to become a regular part of these meetings. 'm interested in others’ views on
this, but from my perspective the TAP meetings don't seem like lawyer-meetings. If the point is to talk
about technology and solicit input from you about PG&E's technological choices, should we have
lawvers in the meetings? Thanks in advance for your thoughts.

We also welcome your thoughts on other agenda items.

Thanks.

FromiRedacted

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:08 PM

To: Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter)

Subject: FW: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting - Scheduling

CIiff,

Please see the closing sentence of Chris’ note below where he mentions Candace’s availability. At the
end of the last TAP meeting, | believe you mentioned that attorneys would not be attending future
sessions, with TAP's renewed focus on technology. Consequently, | sent my scheduling note to the
original TAP members and did not include Candace or TURN’s attorney. Please let me know how to
proceed. Thanks. By the way, Chris is on vacation until October 17.
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From: Danforth, Christopher [mailto:christopher.danforth@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 5:49 PM

To:[Redacted |

Cc: Roberts, Thomas; Morey, Candace

Subject: RE: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting - Scheduling

y schedule is pretty clear for that time frame except for a regular management meeting on
Wednesday mornings, hearing in an SDG&E case on 11/1, and various meetings in the mornings the
rest of the week of 11/1. 1 will be on vacation the next two weeks, so hopefully the next TAP meeting
won't be on 11/17, the day [ return. | don't know Tom's or Candace's availability.

From{Redacted |
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 12:32 PM
To:|Redacted |Danforth, Christopher; Gupta, Aloke; Roberts, Thomas;
'David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov'; 'mtoney@turn.org’; 'erich@enernex.com'; Gleicher, Cliff

(Snlacél!lgt%n;_l!lﬁa.dmivs, James L; Dietz, Sidney
CciRedacte

Subject: RE: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting - Scheduling

TAP members:

Thank you all for your responses regarding your availability for the first two weeks of October.
Unfortunately, we do not have a quorum and need to try for a later time.

Would you please let me know your availability for the three weeks beginning Monday, October
17 through Friday, November 47

Thank you for your patience with the scheduling challenges.

Redacte
d

From:/Redacted |
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 10:55 AM
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To;|Redacted |'Danforth, Christopher'; 'ag2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Roberts, Thomas",
'David.Hungerford@energy.ca.gov'; 'mtoney@turn.org'; 'erich@enernex.com'; Gleicher, Cliff
(SmartMeter); Meadows, James L; Dietz, Sidney;|Redacted

Cc|Redacted |

Subject: SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel Meeting

TAP members:

We hope to schedule the next meeting of the SmartMeter Technology Advisory Panel in early
October. Please supply your availability from October 3 through October 14 so that we can
schedule the next session.

Potential agenda items could include continued discussion of technical aspects of opt-out alternatives,
the status of PG&E’s Net Energy Metering implementation for SmartMeter~ customers, and overall
deployment status; your suggested topics are welcome.

Thank you for your input. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

[Redacted |

SmartMeterv Operations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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